
 

CITY OF JACKSON 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION AGENDA  

Wednesday, July 02, 2025 at 6:00 PM  

Jackson Civic Center, 381 East Deerwood Drive  

AGENDA  

Regular Members     Marybeth Neiderkorn, Chair      Alternate Members 
T. Wayne Lewis                                                                Vacant Position 
Carole Baugh                                                                    Vacant Position 
Sara Appel 

David Reiminger, Assigned Alderman 

Larry Miller, Staff Liaison 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Election of the Chair for the 2025-2026 year. 

OLD BUSINESS 

2. Review the SHPO response to the proposed changes to the Historic Preservation Chapter 
64 of the City of Jackson Ordinances.  

3. Review the City Attorney's comments on the proposed changes to Chapter 65.   

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

This agenda was posted at City Hall on June 30, 2025 at 12:00 PM. 
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From: Dial, Andrew
To: mbniederkorn@capecounty.us; "lmiller@jacksonmo.org"
Subject: HP Ordinance Review
Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 3:58:48 PM
Attachments: 250617_Ordinance Review.pdf

Dear Larry and Marybeth,
 
Thank you for submitting the draft changes to Jackson’s historic preservation ordinance to
SHPO for our review. Attached please find my review of these changes. I found that the
removal of design review from the ordinance would not be in line with the guidelines for
participation in Missouri’s CLG program.
 
In our phone call last week, you stated that the review requirement created a difficulty in
filling the HPC membership as people perceived the HPC’s role to be primarily negative.
Below are some recommendations and notes from our conversation.
 

Other CLGs have tempered the review requirement.
Washington has mandatory review but voluntary compliance. The HPC is thus
an advisory body offering assistance rather than a review body regulating
property owners.
Columbia created two historic property designations: a Most Notable Properties
program which is honorary and a Landmarks program which has binding
design review. Property owners can choose their designation based whether
they need acknowledgement or protection. 

Wildwood created youth commissioner positions on their HPC. They are non-voting
members.
Workshops and trainings can also be a way to generate positive energy in the
preservation community. Our office can conduct historic tax credit workshops for
property owners upon request. Other CLGs have used our HPF grant money to hire
the Belvedere School to conduct hands-on training workshops. Other CLGs have
also used our grant funds to send commissioners and city staff to national
conferences such as the National Alliance of Preservation Commissioners, Main
Street, and the National Trust for Historic Preservation.
Our HPF grant money can also be used to fund architectural surveys or nominations
to the National Register of Historic Places. This would make more property owners
eligible for historic tax credits.

 
Yours,
 
Andrew Dial
Community Services Section Chief
Missouri State Historic Preservation Office
Phone: 573-751-7958
Email: andrew.dial@dnr.mo.gov
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MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF STATE PARKS
CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT (CLG) 
ORDINANCE REVIEW (PAGE 1 OF 4)


MO 780-2965 (12-21)


CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT BACKGROUND AND CONTACT INFORMATION


REQUIREMENT


DATE CERTIFIED BY NPS


CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT NAME


ADDRESS CITY


DATE OF LAST ORDINANCE REVIEW (IF APPLICABLE)


NAME OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION OFFICIAL CLG CONTACT PERSON


STATE ZIP


TELEPHONE NUMBER WITH AREA CODE FAX NUMBER WITH AREA CODE EMAIL


COMMENTS


*Statement of Purpose.
1. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


Starred items are minimum required local preservation ordinance provisions as identified in item III.A.1 of Guidelines for Participation in Missouri’s Certified Local 
Government Program. Local governments must also comply with all unstarred items in order to successfully participate in the CLG program. Ideally, provisions for 
meeting these requirements should be included in the local ordinance, however, they can be contained within appropriate bylaws, rules of procedure, adopted 
resolutions, other local legislation, or the certification agreement between the SHPO and the local government.


COMMENTS


*Establishment of Commission with grant of powers.
2. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


No fewer than five (5) members.
3. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Members possess demonstrated interest, competence, or knowledge in historic preservation.
4. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Professional members in historic preservation or related disciplines (architecture, 
architectural history, history, archaeology, planning urban design, cultural geography).5. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Members appointed by CLG’s highest elected official
6. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Terms of office no less than two (2) year duration.
7. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Terms of office staggered.
8. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


❏ YES ❏ NO


❏ YES ❏ NO


Have you ever served on active duty in the Armed Forces of the United States and separated from such service 
under conditions other than dishonorable?


Would you like to receive information and assistance regarding the agency’s veteran services?


Click here for additional information or send an email to moparks@dnr.mo.gov or call 800-344-6946.



https://mostateparks.com/CitizensMilitaryService





MO 780-2965 (12-21)


MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF STATE PARKS
CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT (CLG) 
ORDINANCE REVIEW (PAGE 2 OF 4)


REQUIREMENT


COMMENTS


Meetings held at least four (4) times per year.
10. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Meetings held at regular intervals.
11. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Meetings open to public; public announcement prior to meeting.
12. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Recording of minutes; available to public.
13. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Adoption of rules of procedure; available to the public.
14. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Ongoing survey effort.
15. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


*Procedures for designation of districts.
16. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


*Procedures for designation of landmarks.
17. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Standards and criteria for designation.
18. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Consistency with National Register Criteria (encouraged, not required).
19. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Designation criteria available to the public.
20. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


*Definition of actions reviewed by commission 
(alteration, relocation, demolition, new construction).21. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Action initiated within 60 days to fill vacancies.
9. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER







MO 780-2965 (12-21)


MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF STATE PARKS
CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT (CLG) 
ORDINANCE REVIEW (PAGE 3 OF 4)


COMMENTS


Consistency with the Secretary of the Interior's "Standards for Rehabilitation" 
(suggested, not a requirement).23. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Review standards available to the public.
24. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


*Specific time frames for review.
25. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


*Procedures for appeals of reviews.
26. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Written notification of commission decisions to interested parties.
27. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Notification includes specific reasons for decision.
28. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


HPC review and comment on National Register nominations.
29. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


COMMENTS


Mayor/highest elected official reviews and comments on National Register nominations.
30 . ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER


REQUIREMENT


COMMENTS


*Standards and guidelines for review of above actions.
22. ❏ YES ❏ NO


ORDER REFERENCE NUMBER







MO 780-2965 (12-21)


MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF STATE PARKS
CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT (CLG) 
ORDINANCE REVIEW (PAGE 4 OF 4)


FOR OFFICE USE ONLY


TITLE OF PREPARER


REPORT PREPARED BY


MEETS MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS 


DATE OF REVIEW


❏ YES ❏ NO


SUMMARY


MEETS MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS? ❏ YES ❏ NO


SEND QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS TO:


MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
ATTN: CLG COORDINATOR
P.O. BOX 176 
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65102-0176 





		certified local government name: Jackson

		date certified by NPS: 7/10/2018

		date of last ordinance review: 

		name of historic preservation commission: 

		official CLG contact person: Larry Miller

		address: 101 Court St 

		city: Jackson

		state: MO

		zip: 63755

		phone: (573) 243-2300

		fax: 

		email: lmiller@jacksonmo.org

		requirement_1: yes

		requirement_2: yes

		requirement_3: yes

		requirement_4: yes

		requirement_5: yes

		requirement_6: yes

		requirement_7: yes

		requirement_8: yes

		comments_2: 

		order reference number_2: 

		order reference number_3: 64-3

		comments_3: 

		order reference number_4: 64-3

		comments_4: 

		order reference number_5: 64-3

		comments_5: 

		order reference number_6: 64-3

		comments_6: 

		order reference number_7: 64-4

		comments_7: 

		comments_8: This is implied by language which creates staggered terms for the first HPC; it is not directly stated for subsequent HPCs. 

		order reference number_8: 64-4

		order reference number_1: 

		comments_1: 

		meets minimum requirements: no

		report prepared by: Andrew Dial

		date of review: 6/11/25

		title of preparer: Community Services Coordinator

		meets minimum requirements_1: no

		summary: This draft ordinance removes the HPC's capacity to review actions affecting designated properties. It eliminates all references to the Certificate of Appropriateness and the CoA procedure. The design guidelines are retained but without a review process to utilize them. The only review capacity left under this ordinance is, per Section 64-70, the recognition of a property. 

This elimination of review capacity does not conform to the Guidelines for Participation in Missouri's Certified Local Government Program Article III (B)(10)(b) "The commission shall be responsible for....reviewing all alterations, relocation, demolition, new construction, or other actions affecting designated properties under the jurisdiction of the CLG." All of Missouri's CLGs need to have, at minimum, the capacity to review actions which affect designated historic properties. 

The HPF Grants Manual Chapter 9 (J)(c) requires the chief elected official to comment on National Register nominations. This could be put in the ordinance. 

Other changes which do not affect the city's CLG status: 

- Removal of alternates (I presume this is due to difficulty finding members)
- Change from only residents on the commission to non-residents who own property in the city. This is practiced by other CLGs. 
- Addition of a secretary position and gender-neutral ("chairman" to "chair")
- Addition of option for virtual meetings. 
- Addition to remove members who attend less than 50% of meetings per year


		requirement_9: yes

		order reference number_9: 64-4

		comments_9: 

		requirement_10: yes

		order reference number_10: 64-4

		comments_10: 

		requirement_11: no

		order reference number_11: 64-6

		comments_11: 

		requirement_12: yes

		order reference number_12: 64-6

		comments_12: 

		requirement_13: yes

		order reference number_13: 64-6

		comments_13: 

		requirement_14: yes

		order reference number_14: 64-6

		comments_14: 

		requirement_15: yes

		order reference number_15: 64-9

		comments_15: 

		requirement_16: yes

		order reference number_16: Article II

		comments_16: 

		requirement_17: yes

		order reference number_17: Article II

		comments_17: 

		requirement_18: yes

		order reference number_18: 64-18

		comments_18: 

		requirement_19: Off

		order reference number_19: 

		comments_19: 

		requirement_20: yes

		order reference number_20: 64-18

		comments_20: Available in the ordinance 

		requirement_21: no

		order reference number_21: 

		comments_21: Limited to recognition. This is not compatible with the requirements. 

		requirement_22: yes

		order reference number_22: 

		comments_22: 

		requirement_23: yes

		order reference number_23: 64-70

		comments_23: 

		requirement_24: yes

		order reference number_24: 64-70

		comments_24: In the ordinance

		requirement_25: no

		order reference number_25: 

		comments_25: 

		requirement_26: no

		order reference number_26: 

		comments_26: 

		requirement_27: no

		order reference number_27: 

		comments_27: 

		requirement_28: no

		order reference number_28: 

		comments_28: 

		requirement_29: yes

		order reference number_29: 64-8

		comments_29: 

		requirement_30: no

		order reference number_30: 

		comments_30: Not listed in the ordinance. 

		Reset: 

		click here for more info: 

		military if yes: Off

		thank you for your service: 

		served in US Armed Forces: Off
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